From:  Citation Appeal Resolution

Sent: 5/5/2014 7:48:38 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CALIFORINIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION - NOTICE OF DRAFT
RESOLUTION ALJ-299

The California Public Utilities Commission has released the draft Resolution of the
Administrative Law Judge Division regarding Establishing Pilot Program Citation Appeal and
General Order 156 Appellate Rules. It will not appear on the Commission’s agenda sooner than
June 26, 2014. The Commission may act then, or it may postpone action until later.

When the Commission acts on the draft resolution, it may adopt all or part of it as written,
amend or modify it, or set it aside and prepare its own order. Only when the Commission acts
does the resolution becoming binding on the parties.

Any person may comment on the draft resolution by submitting written comments to
Administrative Law Judge Janet A. Econome by email at
CitationAppealResolution@cpuc.ca.gov or by post at California Public Utilities Commission,
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102. Comments shall be served no later than June
16, 2014, pursuant to Rule 14.5 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.
Comments shall be served consistent with the requirements of Pub. Util. Code §311(g) and
Rule 14.5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure.

If written comments are served by post on Administrative Law Judge Econome, hand delivery,
overnight mail or other expeditious methods of service should be used.

The link is http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes.aspx?docformat=ALL & DoclD=85468657
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